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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADOUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2024/SZ/ 3 217}
To

Dated: /O //D /2024

Sh. Anurag Arora (Administrator),
Prime Ministers Museum and Library,
Teen Murti Bhawan Complex,

New Delhi-110011

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Prime Ministers Museum and
Library at Teen Murti Bhawan Complex, New Delhi— 110011
Sir,

This has reference to the application received through outdoor diary No. 6539 dated
17/09/2024, on the subject noted above. In this connection, the premise was re-visited by the officer
concerned of this department on 03/10/2024 to verify the compliance of shortcomings issued by this
office vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/2024/SZ/389 dated 09/07/2024. Sh. Tarique Jameel (FSO) was
present during the inspection. During the inspection, it was found that most of the shortcomings have

been complied except one mentioned at serial number 8 of said letter. However, all the shortcoming
are to be complied in toto.

In view of the above, application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. You are

advised to rectify the left-over shortcoming under intimation to this department for further action in
the matter.

Yours faithfully,
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2024/SZ/ "3 §-9 Dated: 09 /2T 12024

To

Sh. Anurag Arora (Administrator),
Prime Ministers Museum and Library,
Teen Murti Bhawan Complex,

New Delhi-110011

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Prime Ministers Museum and
Library at Teen Murti Bhawan Complex, New Delhi - 110011

Sir,
This has reference to the application received through outdoor diary No. 2788 dated
11/06/2024, on the subject noted above. In this connection, the premise was re-inspected by the

officers concerned of this department on 02/07/2024 in your presence, from fire safety point of view.
During the inspection, the shortcomings observed are as below.

The electrical shaft at 1** floor (AHU) found unsealed.

Detector found non-functional and loose wiring, waste material in Cafeteria.

The exit signage found removed at some places.

Loose wiring, water leakage and waste material found in Freedom & Unity Hall, which is
hazardous & risky from fire & life safety point of view.

Wall paneling need to be painted with fire retardant paint in Freedom & Unity Hall.
Detector & sprinkler to be extended in battery room (UPS) in Modi’s Gallery.

Waste material stored under stairs and near ramp in Modi’s Gallery to be shifted/removed.
Entry/exits in Souvenir shop are in same direction against opposite direction/side.

Waste material from new server room to be removed/shifted.
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In view of the above, application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. You are

advised to rectify the shortcomings under intimation to this department for further action in the
matter.

Yours faithful

UL GARG)
DIRECTOR
DELHAI FIRE SERVICE
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